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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before February 6, 2010. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 
60 written comments concerning the 
significance of these properties under 
the National Register criteria for 
evaluation may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye 
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 
or faxed comments should be submitted 
by March 11, 2010. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National, Historic Landmarks Program. 

ALASKA 

Dillingham Borough-Census Area 
Brooks Camp Boat House, (Tourism and 

Early Park Development Resources of 
Katmai National Park and Preserve) Shore 
of Naknek Lake, just N. of the Brooks River 
Mouth in Katmai National Park and 
Preserve, King Salmon, 10000071 

Brooks River Historic Ranger Station, 
(Tourism and Early Park Development 
Resources of Katmai National Park and 
Preserve Shore of Naknek Lake, just N. of 
the Brooks River Mouth in Katmai National 
Park and Preserve, King Salmon, 10000072 

IDAHO 

Latah County 
Troy Downtown Historic District, 339 S. 

Main St. through 527 S. Main St., Troy, 
10000073 

Minidoka County 
Rupert Town Square Historic District 

(Boundary Increase), 702 E St. and 405 6th 
St., Rupert, 10000074 

IOWA 

Dubuque County 
Roshek Brothers Department Store, 250 W. 

8th St., Dubuque, 10000076 

Linn County 

Brown Apartments, 1234 4th Ave. SE, Cedar 
Rapids, 10000075 

Polk County 

Hawkeye Transfer Company Warehouse, 702 
Elm St., Des Moines, 10000077 

Schmitt and Henry Manufacturing Company, 
309 SW 8th St., Des Moines, 10000078 

Younker Brothers Department Store, 713 
Walnut St., Des Moines, 10000079 

NEBRASKA 

Douglas County 

Oft-Gordon House, 11523 156th St., 
Bennington, 10000080 

Twin Towers, 3000,3002, 3002 1⁄2 Farnam St. 
3001 Douglas St., Omaha, 10000081 

OHIO 

Belmont County 

Blaine Hill ‘‘S’’ Bridge, Township Rd. 649, 
Blane, Pease Township, 10000082 

Crawford County 

Harvey One-Room School, 1120 Caldwell 
Rd., Bucyrus, 10000083 

Montgomery County 

Grafton-Rockwood Historic District, Parts of 
Grafton, Homewood, Rockwood Ave, Oaks 
Ave, Old Orchard Ave., Dayton, 10000084 

TENNESSEE 

Giles County 

Wilkinson-Martin House, 954 N. 1st St., 
Pulaski, 10000085 

Knox County 

Hotpoint Living-Conditioned Home, 
(Knoxville and Knox County MPS) 509 W. 
Hills Rd., Knoxville, 10000086 

Union County 

Hamilton-Tolliver Complex, 158 Kettle 
Hollow Rd., Maynardville, 10000087 

VIRGINIA 

Botetourt County 

Gala Site, Address Restricted, Gala, 10000088 

Campbell County 

Caryswood, 8291 Colonial Hwy., Evington, 
10000089 

Floyd County 

Oakdale, 5773 Franklin Pk., Floyd, 10000090 
Request for REMOVAL has been made for 

the following resources: 

TENNESSEE 

Weakley County 

Oakland, SR 22 and TN 89, Dresden, 
82004065 

VIRGINIA 

Danville County 

Dan River Inc. Riverside Division Historic 
District, Both sides of Dan River roughly 
bounded by Union St. Dam, Main St 
Bridge, and Riverside and Memorial Drs., 
Danville, 00000480 

[FR Doc. 2010–3555 Filed 2–23–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed Collection; 
Comment Request 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice of proposed information 
collection; comment request. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. Ch. 
35), the Commission intends to seek 
approval from the Office of Management 
and Budget to survey complainants who 
obtained exclusion orders that are 
currently in effect from the U.S. 
International Trade Commission 
following proceedings under 19 U.S.C. 
1337. The survey will seek feedback on 
the effectiveness of the exclusion orders 
in stopping certain imports. Comments 
from the public concerning the 
proposed information collection are 
requested in accordance with 5 CFR 
1320.8(d). 

DATES: To be assured of consideration, 
written comments must be received not 
later than sixty (60) days after 
publication of this notice. All 
submissions received must reference 
docket number MISC–025. 

ADDRESSES: Signed comments should be 
submitted to Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Copies of the 
proposed survey that the Commission 
will submit to the Office of Management 
and Budget for approval are posted on 
the Commission’s Internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov/ 
intellectual_property/or may be 
obtained from Vu Q. Bui, Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone, 202–205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Request for Comments 

Comments are solicited as to (1) 
whether the proposed information 
collection is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 
(2) the accuracy of the agency’s estimate 
of the burden of the proposed 
information collection; (3) the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and (4) minimization of the 
burden of the proposed information 
collection on those who are to respond. 
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Summary of the Proposed Information 
Collection 

In its FY 2010 Performance Plan 
(available on the agency’s Internet 
server at http://www.usitc.gov/ 
press_room/documents/ 
budget_2010.pdf), the Commission set 
itself the goal of obtaining feedback on 
the effectiveness of its exclusion orders 
issued under 19 U.S.C. 1337. The 
proposed survey is directed to entities 
that have obtained an outstanding 
exclusion order, and asks each such 
entity that responds to the survey to: (i) 
Evaluate whether the exclusion order 
has prevented the importation of items 
covered by the order; (ii) if not, estimate 
what are the absolute value and effect in 
the United States market of such 
imports; and (iii) indicate what 
experience it has had in policing the 
exclusion order, particularly with 
respect to any investigatory efforts and 
any interactions with U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection. 

Responses to the survey are voluntary. 
The Commission estimates that the 
survey will require less than one hour 
to complete. 

By order of the Commission. 
February 19, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–3749 Filed 2–23–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–704] 

In the Matter of Certain Mobile 
Communications and Computer 
Devices and Components Thereof; 
Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 15, 2010, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Apple Inc., 
f/k/a Apple Computer, Inc. of 
Cupertino, California. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain mobile 
communications and computer devices 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 5,379,431; 5,455,599; 

5,519,867; 5,915,131; 5,920,726; 
5,969,705; 6,343,263; 6,424,354; and RE 
39,486. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 708–4708. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2009). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 17, 2010, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain mobile 
communications or computer devices or 
components thereof that infringe one or 
more of claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 11–15, and 27– 
31 of U.S. Patent No. 5,379,431; claims 
1–3, 6–10, 12, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,455,599; claims 1–3, 7, 12, 32, and 48 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,519,867; claims 1, 
3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10, 15, and 17 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,915,131; claim 1 of U.S. Patent 

No. 5,920,726; claim 1 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,969,705; claims 1–6, 24, 25, 29, 
and 30 of U.S. Patent No. 6,343,263; 
claims 1–4, 7, 8, 41, and 42 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,424,354; and claims 1, 2, 6, 
8–10, 12–15, and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 
RE 39,486, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Apple Inc., 
f/k/a Apple Computer, Inc., 1 Infinite 
Loop, Cupertino, CA 95014. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 4, 
Espoo, Finland; 
Nokia Inc., 102 Corporate Park Drive, 

White Plains, NY 10604. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
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